
May 18, 1992

MEMORANDUM:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Reverend William Medley

Archbishop Thomas C. Kelly, O.P.

Daniel Clark

It has taken me three days to figure out what

Dan is talking about here, and perhaps I'm still not sure. The

word 'prevention' is particularly confusing. (Around the fourth

time through, I noticed that the letter is dated April 27th and

refers to a May 1st phone call as antecedent.) Citations of

support from John Maloney and Dr. O'Connor are even more amazing.

I think we'll have to talk about this before I

attempt a reply. I suppose I can predate it to March 15th.
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